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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Lilia Nanez, Associate Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF 2023-2024
ACADEMIC CALENDARS REVISION 2

DATE: May 21, 2024

The purpose of this request is to ask for approval for the 2023-2024 Academic Calendar
for ECISD, Revision 2.

The Board of Trustees voted to approve the academic calendar for 2023-2024 in
February 2023. Due to the July 4th holiday falling on Thursday, the 227-work calendar
sent out to employees showed the district closed on July 15t and 2™, two days where we
were open for summer learning for elementary and HS students.

To resolve this issue, we are recommending eliminating July 1t and 2™ from the
summer learning calendar, reducing the number of days students engage in summer

learning by two days (from 25 days to 23 days). Elementary and HS students will return
to summer learning on July 8" and the last day will be July 17,
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of ECISD 2023-2024 Academic Calendar Revision 2 and OCA/OCTECHS
Calendar Revision 2



